MINUTES CABINET

Thursday 5 September 2019

Councillor John Clarke (Chair)

Councillor Michael Payne Councillor Peter Barnes Councillor David Ellis Councillor Gary Gregory Councillor Jenny Hollingsworth Councillor Viv McCrossen Councillor Henry Wheeler

Officers in Attendance: K Bradford, H Barrington, A Dubberley, A Gibson,

M Hill and D Wakelin

29 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

None.

TO APPROVE, AS A CORRECT RECORD, THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1 AUGUST 2019.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be approved as a correct record.

31 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS.

None

32 ESTABLISH A BUDGET FOR GEDLING COUNTRY PARK OUTSIDE SEATING AREA

The Deputy Chief Executive introduced a report, which had been circulated prior to the meeting, seeking approval to establish a capital budget and appropriate planning permissions for a new outdoor covered seating area at the Gedling Country Park Café 1899.

RESOLVED to:

Approve the capital budget of £107,800 for the installation of a new outdoor covered seating area at the Gedling Country Park Café 1899, to be fully funded from Section 106 contributions; and

Delegate authority to the Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Finance to apply for any necessary planning permissions and consents, should they be required, to create the seating area.

33 ESTABLISH A BUDGET FOR CONWAY ROAD RECREATION GROUND PLAY AREA REDEVELOPMENT

The Deputy Chief Executive introduced a report, which had been circulated prior to the meeting, seeking approval to establish a capital budget for the redevelopment of Conway Road Recreation Ground Play Area from funding provided by FCC Communities Foundation Ltd (formerly known as WREN – Waste Recycling Environmental Ltd).

RESOLVED:

To approve a capital budget of £102,000 for the development of a new Conway Road Play Area which is partially funded by external grant funding from FCC Communities Foundation Ltd.

34 GEDLING BOROUGH STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

The Service Manager Planning Policy introduced a report, which had been circulated prior to the meeting, seeking approval for the adoption of the Gedling Borough Statement of Community Involvement.

RESOLVED:

To adopt the Statement of Community Involvement August 2019

35 REVIEW OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED BY THE COUNCIL AND ANNUAL REVIEW LETTER – LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL CARE OMBUDSMAN 2018/19

The Director of Organisational Development and Democratic Services introduced a report informing Members of the receipt of the Annual Review letter from the Office of the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman and the complaints dealt with by the Council through the internal Complaints Procedure during the year 2018-19.

RESOLVED to:

- 1) Note the details of the Annual Review letter from the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman and the information in relation to the number of complaints dealt with by the Council through the internal complaints procedure in 2018/19; and
- 2) Approve the amendments to the Council's Complaints, Compliments and Comments Policy as detailed at Appendix 2 to the report.

36 FORWARD PLAN

Consideration was given to a report of the Service Manager, Democratic Services, which had been circulated prior to the meeting, detailing the Executive's draft Forward Plan for the next four month period.

RESOLVED:

To note the report.

37 ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT.

None.

The meeting finished at 2.35 pm

Signed by Chair: Date: